
MOST IMMEDIATE 
OUT AT ONCE 

HIGH COURT OF DELHl: NEW DELHI

No. 11663/sCMSC/DHC/2021 Dated: 25.08.2021 

From, 
The Registrar General, 

High Court of Delhi, 
New Delhi.

TO 

1. The Principal District & Sessions Judge, (HQs), Tis Hazarl Courts, Delhi. 2. The Principal District & Sessions Judge, North-West District, Rohini Courts, Delhi.3. The Principal District & Sessions Judge, South District, Saket Courts, New Delhi. 4. The Principal District & Sessions Judge, South-West District, Dwarka Courts, New Delhi.5. The Principal District & Sessions Judge, West District, Tis Hazari Courts, Delhi.6. The Principal District & Sessions Judge, North District, Rohini Courts, Delhi. 7. The Principal District & Sessions Judge, South-East District, Saket Courts, New Delhi. 8. The Principal District & Sessions Judge, East District, Karkardooma Courts, Delhi. 9. The Principal District & Sesslons Judge, New Delhi District, Patiala House Courts, New Delhi.
10. The Principal District& Sessions Judge, Shahdara District, Karkardooma Courts, Delhi. 11. The Principal District& Sessions Judge, North-East District, Karkardooma Courts, Delhi. 

Sub: Suggesting solutions for ensuring expeditious disposal of cases under section 138 of the Negotiable Instruments Act (cheque bouncing cases).
Respected Sir/Madam,

am directed to inform that Justice R.C. Chavan Vice Chairman, E-Committee, Supreme Court of India has written a letter to this Court seeking information on the cited subject. Your goodself is therefore requested to provide the latest compiled information of the years 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020 and 2021 (till 31.07.2021) regarding institution, disposal and pendency of NI Act Courts, Delhi District Courts, Delhi, within one week, via e-mail to drscms.dhc@gov.in. 
am further directed to request you to upload the below mentioned link regarding the suggestions for early disposal of NI Act cases on the official website of your district and on the 

Notice board: 

elk(Judl) oupuTo 

fa.besgUE) 



Link to Survey: https://www.mygov.in/mygov-survey/survey-speedy disposal- 
cheque-bouncing-cases/) 

l am further directed to request you to forward the aforesaid link to the Bar Association 

of your District for being uploaded on their official website and notice board. 

Yours sincerely, 

Sd/ 
Deputy Registrar (SCMs)

For Registrar General
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